
S e n t  02 April 2014 17:03 

Subject: Network Rail Consultation - 2014/1433/P 

Dear Conor, 

Thank you very much for consulting with Network Rail in regards to planning application 2014/1433/P - Midland 
Goods Shed and Handyside, CanopiesWharf Road, York Way, London, NIC 4.1.12 

The developer is in communication with Network Rail's Asset Protection LNE team with regard to the proposed 
development The developer should continue to work with Network Rail's Asset Protection team in relation to this 
development 

Netwod< Rail has no further observations to make. 

Thank you 

Kind Regards 

Elliot Stamp 
Town Planning Techncon 
1 Eversholt Street 
London, NVVI 2DN 
T 0207 9047247 
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Please send all Notifications and Consultations to T o b v t a i l . c a u k  or by post to Network Rail, 
Town Planning, 5 '  Floor, 1 Eversholt Street, London, NW1 20N 
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